

STUDENT SUCCESS GUIDE 2018/2019





Auraria Campus Map



2018 - 2019 Student Success Guide



The information in this book was supplied and approved by the school. Information and published event dates are subject to change.



Start Here, Go Anywhere!

Congratulations on becoming a CityHawk. By starting your educational journey here at Community College of Denver, you are to be commended, celebrated and supported. Our primary goal from this moment forward is to help you reach the finish line, whether you are here to earn a certificate to enhance your work skills or to complete an associate degree to transfer to a four-year college. Your success is our success and CCD is no doubt the best place for you to succeed and advance your educational goals.

Did you know?

- Experts project that by 2020, 74 percent of jobs in Colorado will require postsecondary education.
- Colorado is ranked third nationally in terms of the percentage of jobs projected to require postsecondary education/training for employment.
- The state unemployment rate is considerably lower for people who have a
 postsecondary credential than for those who have a high school degree or less.

We developed the Student Success Guide with you in mind—the key word is "success." Use this valuable tool full of tips and resources to guide you and help you plan out your academic year. As with any tool, it will only work if you use it. Discover important offices like academic advising, financial aid and scholarships, tutoring center, counseling center and career and transfer center.

Use the planner to stay on track with important dates and deadlines. Organize your day to do the important things needed for academic success such as study and class times, assignments, exams, and important notes you've taken during class. Also, be sure to familiarize yourself with our Student Code of Conduct and other policies on campus.

We know that being a college student can be challenging and difficult, but the payoff is also sweet. We are here to help and we believe in you and your success. Let's work together to make your time here at CCD rewarding, successful and life changing. You'll learn firsthand how you can "Start Here, Go Anywhere!"

Have a wonderful year!

Kevin L. Williams, Ph.D. Vice President Enrollment Administration & Student Success Confluence Building, Room 103



¹ Carnevale, A.P., Smith, N., and Strohl, J. (2013). *Recovery: Job growth and education requirements through 2020*. Washington, D.C.: Center on Education and the Workforce, Georgetown University. Retrieved from http://cew.georgetown.edu/recovery2020/

² Colorado Department of Higher Education (2014). 2014 legislative report on the skills for jobs act. Denver, CO: Colorado Department of Education. Retrieved from http://highered.colorado.gov/Publications/Reports/Legislative/Workforce/2014_SkillsforJob.pdf

³ Colorado Department of Higher Education (2014). 2014 legislative report on the skills for jobs act. Denver, CO: Colorado Department of Education. Retrieved from http://highered.colorado.gov/Publications/Reports/Legislative/Workforce/2014_SkillsforJob.pdf

Contents

Building Key 4
Directory 4
Academic Calendar 7
GOT QUESTIONS?8
Steps to Success
Resources14
Academic Advising & Student
Success Center14
Academic Support Center 14
Accessibility Center 14
Admissions, Recruitment
& Outreach
Campus Recreation at Auraria 15
Care Team
Career & Transfer Center 15
Child Care
Computer Labs 15
Counseling Resources 15
Financial Aid16
Foundational Skills Institute 16
Gainful Employment Information 16
Graduation Application 16
Health Center at Auraria 16
Honors Programs & Societies 16
KEYS Scholarship Program 17
LGBTQ Student Resource Center17
Library
National Society for Leadership
& Success
Parking Services 17
The Phoenix Center at Auraria 17
Student Government Association 17
Student ID
Student Life
TRIO Educational
Opportunity Center 18
TRIO Student Support Services 18
Tutoring

Policies You Should Know 19
Student Code of Conduct 19
Academic Integrity Policy 19
Notice of Non-Discrimination 19
Alcohol & Drug Policy 20
Auraria Campus Smoking Policy 20
Illegal Drugs 20
Sanctions for Violations of the Alcohol & Drug Policy 20
Campus Safety 20
Police & Security, Auraria Campus 20
Student Right-to-Know & Campus Security Act
Campus Safety Escorts 21
Reporting Crimes & Emergencies 21
Notifying Campus of Criminal Activity21
Campus Crime Information 21
Statement Regarding Registered Sex Offenders
2018-2019 Events Calendar





Building Key

College lingo can get confusing; here's a key to all the buildings.

Administration Building	AD	Confluence Building	CNF
Arts Building	AR	King Center	KC
Auraria Library	AL	Plaza Building	PL
Bear Creek	BCR	Recreation Center	PE
Boulder Creek Building	BLD	Science Building	SI
Cherry Creek Building	CHR	St. Cajetan's Center	SA
Clear Creek Building	CLR	Tivoli Student Union	TV

Directory

Police Routine Calls	AD Bldg, 1st Floor	303.556.5000
EMERGENCY	Campus Phone Only	911
General Information		303.556.2600
Auraria Campus General Information		303.556.2400
Campus Closures		303.556.2401
Administration		
President's Office	CHR 301	303.556.2413
Provost's Office	CHR 301	303.352.3048
Executive Dean, Center for Arts & Humanities	CHR 306/307	303.352.6473
Dean, Center for Career & Technical Education	CHR 201	303.556.2487
Dean, Center for Health Sciences at Lowry	1070 Alton Way	303.365.8300
Dean, Center for Math & Science	Math CNF 301 Science SI 1006	303.352.6812 303.352.6460
Dean, Center for Performing Arts, Behavioral & Social Sciences	KC 594	303.352.3061
VP, Enrollment Administration & Student Success	CNF 103C	303.352.3074
Executive Dean, Enrollment Services	CNF 112	303.352.6906
Dean, Student Development & Retention	CNF 123	303.352.6958
Student Life	TV 309	303.556.2597

Welcome Centers	CNF - First Floor	303.352.3166
	CHR - First Floor	303.352.6948
Academic Advising & Student Success Center	CNF 123 CHR 141	303.556.2481 303.352.6964
Academic Support Center-Tutoring	CNF 401	303.352.6497
Academic Technology Center	BLD 104	303.352.6520
Accessibility Center	CNF 121	303.556.3300
Admissions, Recruitment & Outreach	CNF 112	303.556.2420
Advanced Manufacturing Center (AMC)	2570 31st Street	303.477.0146
Auraria Library	1100 Lawrence Street	303.315.7700
BankMobile		877.524.4013
Book Store	Tivoli Student Union	303.556.4286
Business Office	CNF 119	303.556.2075
Campus Recreation	PE 108	303.556.3210
Care Team	TV 343	303.352.3205
Career & Transfer Center	CHR 111	303.556.2461
CEC Middle College of Denver	Career Ed. Center, CHR 151	303.352.6494
Child Care Auraria, Child Care Center	950 9th Street	303.556.3188
College Pathways	CHR 216	303.352.3301
Computer Labs General	CCD.edu/ ComputerLabs	
Counseling Center	TV 221	303.352.6436
Credit for Prior Learning	CNF 123	303.352.5041
Dental Hygiene Clinic	Lowry, 1062 Akron Way	303.365.8338
DREAMers/ASSET/DACA	CNF 112	303.352.4034
Educational Opportunity Center (TRIO EOC)	CHR 137	303.352.8746
Financial Aid & Scholarships	CNF 120	303.556.5503
Food Pantry (Office of Student Life)	TV 309	303.556.2597
Foundational Skills Institute	CNF 403	303.352.6805
Graduation	CNF 114	303.556.2420
Health Center, Auraria	PL 150	303.556.2525
		303.352.3030
HelpDesk, IT		303.332.3030

International Student Services	CNF 114	303.352.3073
Keys Scholarship	CNF 123	303.352.6342
Lending Library (Office of Student Life)	TV 309	303.556.2597
LGBTQ Student Resource Center	TV 213	303.615.0515
Lost & Found	CHR Info, CNF Welcome Center, Tivoli Station	303.352.6948 303.352.3166
New Student Orientation	CNF Welcome Center	303.352.3274
Parking & Transportation	777 Lawrence Way	303.556.2000
Phi Theta Kappa	CCD.edu/PTK	
Phoenix Center at Auraria	TV 227	303.556.6011
Promissory Notes & Tuition Deferral	CNF 119	303.556.2075
Registration & Records, Office of	CNF 114	303.556.2420
Scholarships	CNF 120	303.556.5503
Southwest Early College	3001 S. Federal Blvd	303.935.5473
Student Conduct	TV 343	303.352.3205
Student Government Association	TV 310	303.352.6532
Student ID Cards	Tivoli Station, ID Station	303.556.4286
Student Life Office	TV 309	303.556.2597
Student Union	Tivoli (TV)	303.556.6330
Summer Bridge Program	CHR 137	303.352.8746
Testing Center	CNF 216	303.352.6810
Tivoli Station	Tivoli Student Union	303.556.4286
TRIO Student Support Services (SSS)	CHR 137	303.352.8746
Veteran Support Services	CNF 114	303.352.5008



Academic Calendar

CCD.edu/Academic-Calendar

Fall Semester 2018

April 9

Registration for Fall 2018 Opens for All Students

August 14

Tuition Payment Deadline

August 20

Fall Semester Begins

August 24

Last Day to Register for 15-Week Courses. (Only accelerated, latestart classes available for registration after this date.)

September 3

Labor Day - Campus Closed

September 6

Last Day to Drop a Class & Receive a Refund for a 15-Week Course

Last Day to Submit Amended Application for In-State Tuition (new students enrolled in 15-week courses)

September 10

Fall Graduation
Application Deadline

Financial Aid
Disbursement Except
for First-Time Loan
Borrowers

September 18

Last Day to Petition for In-State Tuition for Fall 15-week classes

November 18

Last Day to Withdraw from a 15-Week Course and Receive a "W" (no refund)

November 19 – 25 Fall Break (no classes, offices open)

December 10 Last Day of Fall Semester

December 14
Grades are DUE

December 15 Fall 2018 Grades Available on CCDConnect

Spring Semester 2019

October 22

Registration for Spring 2019 Opens for Continuing Students

November 12

Registration for Spring 2019 Opens for All Students

January 14

Tuition Payment Deadline

January 22

Spring Semester Begins

January 28

Last Day to Register for 15-Week Courses. (Only accelerated, late start classes available for registration after this date.)

February 8

Last Day to Drop a Class & Receive a Refund for a 15-Week Course

Last Day to Submit Amended Application for In-State Tuition (new students enrolled in 15-week courses)

February 11

Financial Aid Disbursement

February 10

Spring Graduation Application Deadline

February 13

Last Day to Petition for In-State Tuition for Spring 15-Week Classes

March 25 - 29

Spring Break (no classes, offices open)

April 22

Last Day to Withdraw from a 15-Week Course and Receive a "W" (no refund)

May 13

Last Day of Spring Semester

May 17

Grades are DUE

May 19

Spring 2019 Grades
Available on CCDConnect

GOT QUESTIONS?

Accommodations?	Accessibility Center, CNF 121	303.556.3300	CCD.edu/ Access
Activities?	Student Life, TV 309	303.556.2597	CCD.edu/ StudentLife
Advising?	CNF 123 CHR 141	303.556.2481 303.352.6964	CCD.edu/ Advising
AMC?	Advanced Manufacturing Center, 2570 31st Street, Denver	303.289.1249	CCD.edu/AMC
ATM?	1st Floor of CHR, CN	IF, KC & TV	
Books?	Tivoli Station, TV 105	303.556.4286	AurariaBooks.
Campus Safety?	AHEC Police, AD 110	303.556.5000	AHEC.edu/ acpd
Career Coaching?	Career & Transfer Center, CHR 111	303.556.2461	CCD.edu/ Career
Complaints?			CCD.edu/ Complaints
	Computer Lab & Tutoring Services, CHR 205 BLD 104	303.352.2487 303.352.6520	CCD.edu/ ComputerLabs
Computer Labs & Tutoring?	Auraria Library, 1100 Lawrence Street	303.556.6159	Library. Auraria.edu
	Academic Support Center, CNF 403	303.352.6497	CCD.edu/ Tutoring
Counseling?	Counseling Center, TV 221	303.352.6436	CCD.edu/ Counseling
D2L?	Desire to Learn Technical Support	888.800.9198	
DegreeWorks?			CCD.edu/ DegreeWorks
DREAMer?			CCD.edu/ DREAMers
Emergency?	911 on any campus phone	303.556.5000	
Food?	1st Floor of CHR, CNF, KC, TV Vending Machine: 1st Floor of CHR, CNF, KC	Microwaves: 1st Floor of CHR, CNF	AHEC.edu/ campusfood
Food Pantry?	Student Life, TV 309	303.556.2597	CCD.edu/Food- Pantry

Gender Inclusive Restrooms?			CCD.edu/Maps
Grievances?			CCD.edu/ Complaints
Health Center?	Health Center at Auraria, PL 150	303.556.2525	MSUDenver.edu/ healthcenter
Help?	1st Floor of CNF Wel North Entrance	come Center, or	CHR INFO,
ID?	2nd Floor of Tivoli Station, ID Station	303.556.4286	AHEC.edu/ for-students/ commuter- resource- center
International Students?	CNF 114	303.352.3073	CCD.edu/ International
IT Support?	IT Help Desk	303.352.3030	CCD.edu/ITS
Lending Library?	Student Life, TV 309	303.556.2597	CCD.edu/Books
LGBTQ Students?	LGBTQ Student Resource Center	303.615.0515	GLBTSS.org
Lockers?	Business Office, CNF 119, Lock provided by Student Life, TV 309	303.556.2075 303.556.2597	
Lowry?	Health Sciences, 1070 Alton Way	303.365.8300	CCD.edu/ Health-Sciences
Mail?	Postbox AD 1st Floor	r, CHR 1st Floor 8	k TV 3rd Floor
Money?	Financial Aid, CNF 120	303.556.5503	CCD.edu/ FinAid
Parking?	9th Street Garage		AHEC.edu/ parking
Rave Alert?	Sign Up for Campus Alerts		GetRave.com/ login/CCD
Rec Center?	PE Events Center	303.556.3210	MSUDenver.edu/ campusrec
Reflection Rooms?	CHR 314 M-F, 8:00 a.m5:00 p.m.	TV 348 & 349 Seek the key fr TV 325	om AHEC in
Registration?	Office of Registration & Records, CNF 114	303.556.2420	CCD.edu/ Register

Safety?	Police, AD 110 Emergency Blue Light Phones across Campus	303.556.5000	AHEC.edu/acpd
Student Government?	Student Government Association, TV 310	303.352.6532	CCD.edu/SGA
Student Clubs? Organizations?	Student Life, TV 309	303.556.2597	CCD.edu/ StudentOrgs
Study Lounge?	CHR 234 CNF 1st & 3rd & 4th floor TV 261 & 257 & 355		
Text-a-Tip?		720.593.TIPS	
Transfer to a 4-yr?	Career & Transfer Center, CHR 111	303.556.2461	CCD.edu/Transfer
Transportation?	Bus/Light Rail Pass & Schedules, TV station, 2nd Floor	303.556.4286	AHEC.edu
	NightRider & Accessible Shuttles	303.556.2001	
Tuition Payment?	Cashier's Office, CNF 119	303.556.2075	CCD.edu/ Payment-Plan
Tutoring?	See Computer Labs & Tutoring		
Veterans?	Veterans Support Services, CNF 114	303.352.5008	CCD.edu/ Veterans



Steps to Success

1. Start Each Semester off Right

Use this planner to set class times, study and work schedules, and appointments with instructions.

- Log into D2L at ccd.desire2learn.com; review the syllabus for each registered class and confirm important dates with your professors.
- Immediately add dates from the syllabus into your planner:
 - Exam dates
 - Project and homework due dates
 - · Study group meeting times
 - Time to read, study and do homework
- Get your books and supplies before classes begin and review your books before the first day. Visit AurariaBooks.com or participate in Lending Library, CCD.edu/Books.
- Obtain your student ID card and RTD pass by bringing a copy of your current schedule, a valid, government issued photo ID and \$22 to Tivoli Station.
- Use your student email address to stay in constant contact with the College. Check this email regularly.

2. Be a Model Student

- · Advocate for vourself.
 - · Attend all classes.
 - Sit at the front of the room or close to the instructor and participate in class discussions.
 - Ask questions and listen to other students.
 - Take notes.
 - Review your notes after each class.
- Make an appointment to speak with your instructor during office hours to ask questions and get help; do so before you are struggling.

- Want an A instead of a B? Not sure if you will pass a class? Visit our computer & tutoring services labs regularly for assistance.
- Know students in your classes. Form and attend study groups.
- If you need to make-up or retake an exam, contact your professor and then schedule your exam at CCD.edu/Testing.
- Attend Student Success Workshops, CCD.edu/Student-Success.

Freedom of Expression

CCD believes you are guaranteed the freedom of speech and expression that are outlined in the First Amendment of the Constitution of the United States. You are encouraged to read the following policies surrounding speech/expression issues at CCCS.edu.

- BP 4-120 Prohibition of Discrimination or Harassment
- BP 4-32 Student E-mail
- BP 4-30 Student Discipline
- CCD Student Code of Conduct at CCD.edu/StudentCode

3. Get Involved & Have Fun

- Experience campus events, discuss hot topics and enjoy free food.
- Join a student club by visiting Tivoli 309 or start your own at CCD.edu/StudentOrgs.
- Look for announcements to have pizza with the president and meet Everette, ask questions and make suggestions.
- Maintain life balance with time for family, friends, work and fun!
- Visit the CCD.edu home page to find events taking place within the next two weeks. Even more at CCD.edu/Calendar.

4 Plan Your Degree Path

CNF 123 | 303.556.2481 CCD.edu/Advising

Meet with your academic advisor at least **one month before** registration opens.

- First-time new students –
 Advisors will help navigate the
 transition into college, including
 investigating choices before
 selecting a certificate or degree
 program, sharing college preparation
 course information, core program
 requirements and how to access
 college support services. Check your
 student email address for college
 correspondence.
- Continuing students Advisors serve as your 'graduation coach' and offer continued support focused on the successful completion of your chosen academic program. Review your degree plan in DegreeWorks and with your advisor. Log into CCDConnect and click on "DegreeWorks." Meet with your advisor at least twice during the semester to discuss campus resources and your graduation plan.
- For Health Sciences programs, call 303.365.8300 and make an appointment with the advisor at Lowry.

Need to withdraw? Consult with your academic advisor and Financial Aid office for the impact on your degree plan and your aid.

Accommodations needed for courses?

Call 303.556.3300 or stop by the Accessibility Center, CNF 121, to discuss options.

5. Campus Jobs & Career Exploration

- Get a campus job either as a workstudy or student hourly employee.
 Visit CCD.edu/Work-Study.
- Set an appointment to receive resume and cover letter critiques, explore careers, access resources and job search boards. Visit CCD.edu/Career to learn more.

6. Register Early for Classes

Need help? Drop-by the Cyber Center CNF 115 | CCD.edu/Register

Class schedules are available online at CCD.edu. Register early through CCDConnect to get the classes you need and at the time you want.

- Download step-by-step instructions to guide you.
- Colorado residents: authorize your College Opportunity Fund (COF).

7. Get Financial Aid

CNF 120 | 303.556.5503 CCD.edu/FinAid

Complete the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) at FAFSA. gov every year to determine eligibility to receive financial aid money such as the Federal Pell Grant, Federal Direct Loans as well as CCD scholarships.

- Priority deadline for the FAFSA is April 15. CCD's School Code is 009542.
- Financial aid application processing takes two to four weeks for you to be awarded. Some funds run out quickly, so start early and follow up with the Financial Aid office.
- To retain financial aid eligibility, you must meet Satisfactory Academic Progress (SAP) requirements, which include maintaining an overall 2.0 GPA and not failing or withdrawing from too many classes.

Questions? Speak with a Financial Aid advisor in CNF 120.

View your registration, financial aid status, and access your student email account online by logging into CCDConnect.

Renew your FAFSA for the upcoming academic year at FAFSA.gov or stop by Financial Aid, CNF 120.

Need Assistance? For FAFSA or scholarship application help, call TRIO EOC at 303.352.8746.

8. Pay for Classes

CNF 119 | 303.556.2075 CCD.edu/Tuition

Pay your tuition and fees in full by the payment deadline so that your classes are not dropped. For deadlines or to set up a payment plan, visit CCDConnect. If you are approved for financial aid, confirm that your award is enough to cover the bill. Check with the cashier about Nelnet Business Solutions (payment option).

- If you register for a course after the payment deadline, payment is due at the time you register.
- If you miss the payment deadline, you may be dropped from classes and need to re-register. Your original classes may or may not be available.
- Access your Student Refund Account to select your refund preferences once you receive the information in the mail. Contact the Cashier's office with questions about your refund preferences: 303.352.2075 or businessoffice@ccd.edu

9. Transfer to a Four-Year College or University

CHR 111 | 303.556.2461 CCD.edu/Transfer

Visit the Career & Transfer Center to plan for steps to transfer after you graduate.

- Tell your academic advisor that you want to graduate and transfer to a college or university.
- Request a transfer planning guide for your major from the four-year institution.
- Complete all community college coursework with a grade of C or better; only A, B and C grades will transfer.
- Request an official transcript to send to the four-year college. Contact ORR: call 303.556.2420, or email CCD.ORR@ccd.edu or visit CCD.edu/Transcripts.

10. Graduate!

- Talk with your advisor each semester about your intention to graduate so you can get help verifying you have met all degree requirements.
- At the beginning of your last semester at CCD, apply to graduate at CCD.edu/GradApp.
- Attend CCD's commencement ceremony in May. Participate in commencement whether you graduate in the summer, fall or spring.
- Celebrate this achievement with friends, family and those who have supported you on your journey!





Resources

Academic Advising & Student Success Center

CNF 123 | 303.556.2481 CHR 141 | 303.352.6964 CCD.edu/Advising

CCD's academic advisors are an active and important part of your SUCCESS team! The relationship you have with your assigned academic advisor is critical to ensure that you choose the right major or program for your educational and career goals.

Academic Pathways

Our programs are organized into seven Advising Pathways, each with their own advising "specialist." Advising is based around a onestudent, one-advisor model, meaning you will ideally meet with one academic advisor throughout your entire academic career at CCD. Learn more at CCD.edu/Pathways.

First Year Experience Program

Students in their first year of college (fall and spring terms) can participate in this program to help ensure a beneficial, worthwhile and helpful transition to college.

Denver Scholars (Denver Scholarship Foundation)

Select Denver Scholars are coached to help ensure they keep their scholarship and maintain success as a college student. In addition, the SEED Program was built for Denver Scholars who have the desire to transfer to four-year institutions.

Urban Male Initiative (UMI)

UMI is for students identifying as male and provides resources for skill development, leadership and degree completion.

Women Intentional about Success & Excellence (WISE)

WISE is for female students and provides resources, skills, and tools that will meet their needs while creating a campus climate that is cognizant of the gender issues facing female students.

Academic Support Center

CNF 403 | 303.352.6497 CCD.edu/Tutoring

CCD wants you to succeed in your courses and the ASC provides tutoring in writing, math, ESL, and reading assignments for all CCD classes. Student support assistants work in computer labs to help with basic technology questions. The Foundational Skills Institute is located in the ASC.

Accessibility Center

CNF 121 | 303.556.3300 CCD.edu/ComputerLabs

The AC is committed to serving students with disabilities and believes you should have access to the resources you need to reach your academic potential. The AC opens the door to a rich college experience by providing services, resources, and reasonable accommodations for our students with disabilities.

Admissions, Recruitment & Outreach

CNF 114 | 303.556.2600 CCD.edu/Admissions

Our staff will be among the first to greet you at New Student Orientation (CCD.edu/Orientation) and at the Welcome Center in the Confluence Building. ARO is the first point of contact for prospective and new students. We provide information about college programs, services and enrollment. We also lead the Student Ambassador Leadership Program and informational campus tours (CCD.edu/Tours).

All new students must attend orientation or complete online orientation before receiving advising. (A hold will be placed on your account until you have completed a live or online session.) You'll learn about financial aid, academic advising, student rights and responsibilities, campus resources, how to be a successful student, ways to get involved on campus and it is a great opportunity for you to ask questions.

Campus Recreation at Auraria

Event Center/PE 108 1255 10th St. Mall | 303.556.3210 MSUDenver.edu/campusrec

CRA offers comprehensive fitness, recreational and leisure services, including weights, racquetball, squash, dance studios, basketball, volleyball, and locker facilities.

Care Team

303.352.3205 | CCD.edu/Care

The CCD Care Team is made up of campus members who provide outreach or referral support for CCD community members experiencing significant stress. This support is not just academic based but rather incorporates the whole individual, including human service and mental health needs. Fill out a referral any time you're concerned about someone.

Career & Transfer Center

CHR 111 | 303.556.2461 CCD.edu/Career | CCD.edu/Transfer

The mission of the CTC is to connect student values, skills, interests and strengths with industry, transfer and career pathways.

- Career and transfer planning and coaching
- Search online for jobs and internship postings through our web-based career development platform.
- Four-year college and university tours
- Transfer support for admissions applications and scholarships
- Resume, cover letter, interview skills and industry soft-skills development
- Career & transfer fairs, events and activities

Child Care Center

Auraria Early Learning Center 303.556.3188

The Auraria Early Learning Center (AELC), a 4-star Colorado Shinesrated center, provides full- and parttime programs for children 12-months to 5-years-old with a fully accredited kindergarten program and summer camp for children through age 8. The center serves the students, faculty and staff of the Auraria Campus and is fully licensed by the Colorado Department of Human Services.

Computer Lab & Tutoring Services

www.CCD.edu/ComputerLabs

These computer labs may be used by CCD students with a valid student ID to study, research and write papers. There are several computer labs across campus: CNF 403, CHR 205, BLD 104, Auraria Library.

Counseling Resources

Counseling Center | Tivoli 221 303.352.6436 | CCD.edu/Counseling

Counseling services are available to registered CCD students from Auraria, Lowry, and the Advanced Manufacturing Center. The Counseling Center is located in Tivoli, room 221 and each student is eligible for up to eight sessions each academic year. Services include stress management, grief support, crisis intervention and self-care support. Call 303.352.6436 or stop by Tivoli 221 to schedule an appointment.

Colorado Crisis Partners 4553 E. Colfax Avenue | 303.352.4455 MetroCrisisServices.org

You may utilize this resource for immediate mental health care and assistance regardless of the nature of the need and should contact the CCD care Team (CCD.edu/Care) for information about appropriate resource and support. You can access it 24/7 by using your RTD pass and taking the 15 bus to Colfax and Clermont (one block east of the intersection of Colfax and Colorado Blvd.).

Financial Aid & Scholarships

CNF 120 | 303.556.5503 CCD.edu/FinAid

Financial Aid advisors assist you with federal and state financial aid to meet the cost of college education. The Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) is required to apply for grants, scholarships, work-study employment and loans.

Scholarships require a separate application. Our students who research and apply for scholarships are able to complete their educational goals faster and are more successful in their classes. Why? Because they can focus simply that: their education. CCD Foundation and CCD institutional scholarships are open to Colorado Residents, including DREAMers & Undocumented Students. Visit CCD.edu/Scholarships to learn more.

Complete the FAFSA online at FAFSA.gov and submit all the documents by April 15 each year. Some supporting documents, such as federal income tax transcripts and/or verification worksheets may be needed to determine eligibility for aid. Applications received after April 15 will be awarded based on the remaining availability of funds. Please call, email or stop by for help with all your financial aid questions.

Foundational Skills Institute

CNF 403 | 303.352.6805 | CCD.edu/FSI

The FSI helps prepare you to pass the GED® and earn a high school equivalency diploma. An initial assessment is available by appointment at set times to determine your levels. Classes are offered in the morning, afternoon and evening.

Gainful Employment Information

CCD.edu/GainfulEmployment

Information on occupations, rates of completion and placement, program costs and median loan debt is available online.

Graduation Application

CNF 120 | 303.556.2420 CCD.edu/GradApp

At the beginning of your last semester of coursework to complete a certificate or degree, submit a Graduation Application to the Office of Registration & Records (ORR). For certificates and AAS degrees, a department chairperson review form is also required. See your assigned advisor to complete this process.

Contact your advisor or check online for deadlines.

Use DegreeWorks to track your progress in a certificate or degree. For assistance with DegreeWorks, please contact ORR.

Health Center at Auraria

PL 150 | 303.556.2525 MSUDenver.edu/healthcenter

The Health Center provides confidential health care services for illness, injury and physical exams. Walk-in care, first-come, first-served: M-Th, 8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. & F, 8:00 a.m.-3:00 p.m.

Honor Programs & Societies

CCD.edu/Academic-Honors

CCD offers four honors programs & societies: National Society for Leadership and Success, Phi Theta Kappa, Psi Beta and Honors Program. These offerings present you with opportunities for increased engagement and success while helping build important credentials for transfer to a four-year college or university and your future careers. The College encourages you to participate in more than one program if possible.

KEYS Scholarship Program

CNF 123 | 303.352.6342 CCD.edu/KEYS

Keep Envision Your Success (KEYS) provides support to displaced homemakers by providing educational support services to enter/re-enter the workforce and become economically self-sufficient with the knowledge and skills to achieve personal success. KEYS provides: scholarship assistance for tuition, fees, books and supplies for academic programs, career counselors, academic support, job skills development, time management, internship search, and more comprehensive support services.

LGBTQ Student Resource Center

TV 213 | 303.556.6333 | glbtss.org

Offers support, educational programs, special events, and advocacy services for Auraria Campus students exploring sexual orientation and gender identity issues.

Library

1100 Lawrence Street | 303.556.2740 Library.Auraria.edu

Connects users with ideas through technology-enabled information discovery and delivery on an "anytime, anyplace" basis. Assistance from library staff is available via one-on-one meetings, phone, text, or chat on www.library.auraria.edu/services/askus.

National Society for Leadership & Success

See Honors Program & Societies.

Parking Services

303.556.2000 | ahec.edu/parking

Parking is available in daily fee lots. Check the campus map or view the parking map online. A limited number of permits are available as are prepaid parking passes. Both are sold at the beginning of each semester. You may park free for 20 minutes in the Tivoli Parking Garage. Fourhour parking meters are available for

student use on the east side of the Cherry Creek Building. Parking office hours M-F, 7:30 a.m. – 5:30 p.m.

Phi Theta Kappa

See Honors Programs & Societies.

Psi Beta

See Honors Programs & Societies.

The Phoenix Center at Auraria

TV 259 | 303.556.2255 | ThePCA.org

The PCA provides free support services, education, training, referral for people who have experienced relationship violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

Student Government Association

TV 310 | 303.556.2532 | CCD.edu/SGA

The mission of SGA is to ensure fair and equitable treatment, promote the rights, responsibilities and privileges and ensure the educational experience of all students enrolled at CCD. New members are welcome.

Student ID

Tivoli Station 105 | 303.556.4286 TivoliStation.com

Your current, validated student ID may be used to get an RTD bus/ light rail pass. New student IDs cost \$22. Current IDs can be validated. A detailed tuition bill or class schedule and a current picture ID are required.

Student Life

TV 309 | 303.556.2597 CCD.edu/StudentLife

Participate and you will seven times be more likely to graduate! Get more from your college experience than just academics. Participation expands social circles and cultural experiences; events give you a break from studying and opportunities to discuss hot topics. We'll help you get the most out of college.

Events | CCD.edu/Calendar Student Life offers programs, events and workshops each year, including well-known speakers and discussions on current 'Hot Topics' along with events, such as the Welcome Back BBQ, Haunted Harvest and the Latinx Leadership Summit. Attend and get involved in planning and putting on events that interest you. Visit CCD.edu/Calendar for events.

Human Services Resources

Information about food, housing options, child care, counseling and clothing.

- Child Care Scholarships CCD.edu/Scholarships
- Visit the scholarship website for fall and spring scholarship options.
- Food Pantry | CCD.edu/Food-Pantry
- You may select six items, once a week with a valid student ID.
- Lending Library | CCD.edu/Books Borrow textbooks (as available) at no charge.

Locker Rental

Available for rent in Cherry Creek on a first-come, first-served basis for \$10 per semester. Rental begins one week prior to the start of each semester. Visit the Cashier's Office to rent.

Student Organizations

CCD.edu/StudentOrgs
Be involved in many organizations,
or create a new organization and use
the tools available to help make the
organization successful.

TRIO Educational Opportunity Center

CHR 137 | 303.352.8746 | CCD.edu/EOC

This is a community outreach program for eligible participants that provides free educational planning, information and assistance.

- Academic assessment coordination
- Career exploration & counseling
- College/university admission
- Educational planning workshops
- · Financial aid assistance
- Vocational-technical school enrollment

TRIO Student Support Services

CHR 137 | 303.352.8746 | CCD.edu/TRIO

This all-inclusive student success program assists and empowers you to graduate from CCD and transfer to a four-year college or university. The program works specifically with students overcoming obstacles to education, including limited income, first generation to college or disability. TRIO SSS provides comprehensive academic, financial and personal guidance through a range of services:

- · Academic planning
- Tutoring and skills development
- Financial Aid assistance
- Financial literacy and counseling
- Transfer assistance
- Career development
- Peer mentoring
- · Social and cultural activities
- Summer Bridge
- Referral to campus and community resources

Tutoring

Academic Support Center CNF 403 | 303.352.6497 CCD.edu/Tutoring

Computer Labs & Tutoring Services CHR 205 | 303.352.2487 BLD 104 | 303.352.6520



Policies You Should Know

Student Code of Conduct

CCD.edu/StudentCode

CCD values involvement, integrity, lifelong learning and excellence. In the spirit of these values, we have the expectation that you adhere to a Code of Conduct, which is reflective of the values of the College.

The Office of Student Conduct believes that learning takes place outside the classroom, as well as inside the classroom. Our goal is to use the conduct process as a tool for educating you on personal conduct, ethical reasoning and community responsibility. We will treat each case individually and each student with respect. We will involve the entire community in a culture of conversation, where reporting is a natural byproduct of a sincere commitment to the safety, security and learning environment of the campus.

The Code of Conduct for CCD coincides with the Colorado Community College System (CCCS) policy on Student Disciplinary Procedure. According to CCCS policy SP 4-30, you are expected to adhere to the Student Code of Conduct and policies and procedures of the College.

Full version of the Student Code of Conduct at CCD.edu/StudentCode. To report student conduct concerns, visit CCD.edu/IncidentReport or visit CCD. edu/StudentConduct for support.

Academic Integrity Policy

CCD.edu/Academicintegrity

You are expected to adhere to the Academic Integrity Policy. The following are guidelines to assist you in observing academic integrity:

- You must do your own work and submit only your own work on examinations, reports, and projects; unless otherwise permitted by the instructor.
- You are encouraged to contact your instructor about appropriate citation guidelines.

- You may benefit from working in groups. However, you must not collaborate or cooperate with others on graded assignments, examinations, or other academic exercises unless clearly directed to do so by the instructor.
- You must follow all written and/ or verbal instructions given by instructors or designated college representatives prior to taking examinations, placement assessments, tests, quizzes and evaluations.
- You are responsible for adhering to course requirements as specified by the instructor in the course syllabus.

Notice of Non-Discrimination

CCD.edu/Notice-Non-Discrimination

CCD prohibits all forms of discrimination and harassment, including those that violate federal and state law, or the State Board for Community Colleges and Occupational Education Board Policies 3-120 or 4-120. The College does not discriminate on the basis of sex/ gender, race, color, age, creed, national or ethnic origin, physical or mental disability, veteran status, pregnancy status, religion, genetic information, gender identity, or sexual orientation in its employment practices or educational programs and activities. Community College of Denver will take appropriate steps to ensure that the lack of English language skills will not be a barrier to admission and participation in vocational education programs.

The College has designated Patty Davies as its Affirmative Action Officer / Equal Opportunity Coordinator / Title IX Coordinator with the responsibility to coordinate its civil rights compliance activities and grievance procedures.

For information, contact:
Patty Davies
Title IX/EO HR
Director
303.352.3310
Administration
Building,
Room 310
Campus Box 240
P.O. Box 173363
Denver, CO
80217-3363

You may also contact:
Office for Civil Rights 303.844.3417 U.S. Department of Education, Region VIII Federal Office Building 1244 North Speer Blvd., Suite 310 Denver, CO 80204

Alcohol & Drug Policy

Please refer to the Student Code of Conduct at CCD.edu/StudentCode.

By gubernatorial decree and in compliance with applicable laws, the illegal use of alcohol, other drugs, or controlled substances when on campus is prohibited.

If you have questions about alcohol or drug use and are in need of counseling, treatment or rehabilitation programs, information is available through the CCD Counseling Center, 303.352.6436, or the Health Center at Auraria, 303.556.2525.

Auraria Campus Smoking Policy

For a complete version of the Smoking Policy, see ahec.edu/files/general/Policy-Smoking.pdf.

The Auraria Campus has designated smoking areas to conserve our commitment to providing a healthy environment for students, faculty, and staff. For a map of the smoking locations, see ahec.edu/about-aurariacampus/smoking-on-campus.

Illegal Drugs

The policy for Auraria and the institution prohibits the sale, manufacture, distribution, use or possession of illegal drugs on the Auraria Campus. This policy applies equally to administrators, faculty, staff, and students.

NOTE: Although possession and use of marijuana consistent with

the requirements of the Colorado Constitution is no longer a crime in the State of Colorado, the possession and use of marijuana remains illegal under federal law. Consistent with federal law, including the Controlled Substances Act and the Drug Free Schools and Communities Act, the use and/or possession of marijuana continues to be prohibited while a student is on college-owned or college-controlled property, and/or any function authorized or supervised by the college and/or in state owned or leased vehicles.

Potential Sanctions for Violations of the Alcohol & Drug Policy

At CCD, any student who is found to be in violation of the alcohol and/or drug policy will be adjudicated under the Student Code of Conduct, CCD.edu/StudentCode.

A student found responsible for a violation may face sanctions, which range from a warning to expulsion as well as education or restorative sanctions.

More specific and detailed information about Auraria and institutional policies addressing drug and alcohol concerns can be found on operations manuals, student handbooks, personnel offices or under administrative policy information. Faculty, staff, and students are encouraged to obtain this information through Student Life or administrative areas of Community College of Denver, Metropolitan State University of Denver, University of Colorado Denver, Auraria Higher Education Center Auraria, or Police Department (see Police & Security section).

Campus Safety

Police & Security, Auraria Campus

1201 5th Street, Suite 110 Denver, CO 80204

Police Communications | 303.556.5000 Fax | 303.556.4731 Email | dispatch@ahec.edu

Service is provided on an ongoing basis to the campus community with officers responding to police, fire, medical and environmental emergencies. Campus Police also provides law enforcement service to retailers and their customers in the Tivoli Student Union.

Student Right-to-Know & Campus Security Act

CCD strives to provide a safe and healthy environment that enhances the learning process. Each student and employee should be able to attend classes, work on campus, and/or participate in activities with a feeling that they are in an environment that is safe and secure. The College provides to all prospective students and CCD employees the campus security policies and procedures and the most recent campus crime statistics. This is part of Federal Law No.101-542, the Student Right-to-Know and the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act of 1999 (formerly the Campus Security Act of 1990). For a complete report, go to CCD.edu/Safety or contact the Director of Student Conduct and Support at 303.352.3205.

Campus Safety Escorts

Be alert and aware of your surroundings when working late at night and going to your vehicle. If you are working late and would like a safety escort, please contact the Auraria Parking & Transportation Services Night Rider at 303.556.2001 until 10:00 p.m. For an emergency escort after 10:00 p.m., contact the Auraria Police Department at 303.556.5000.

Reporting Crimes & Emergencies

Crime reports can be made at any time. Auraria Campus Police and Security Department services are available 24 hours a day, seven days a week. To report a crime, use one of the emergency telephones located in every classroom building for immediate, direct access, or call 911 for emergencies or 6-5000 for other police assistance. From off campus, call 303.556.5000.

Victims of stalking or persons with restraining orders against another party are strongly encouraged to notify the Auraria Campus Police and Security Department of the threat and to provide Campus Police and Security with a copy of the restraining order so that campus officers may enforce it.

Notifying Campus of Criminal Activity

Timely advisories are made to the campus community about crimes that are reported to Auraria Campus Police and Security or local police and may be considered a threat to other students or employees. These reports are made available through one or more of the following methods: news releases, crime advisories, reports made available to the media. through campus newspaper, radio and television, advertising in campus publications. All CCD students, faculty or staff who register at GetRave. com/login/CCD will automatically be entered into the RAVE (Emergency Alerts) system. You can opt out of getting emergency notifications by visiting the website and following directions.

Campus Crime Information

Campus crime information and reported criminal offenses committed on the Auraria Higher Education Center (AHEC) Campus and at CCD Health Sciences Center at Lowry and CCD AMC are available through the AHEC website or at CCD.edu/Clery.

Statement Regarding Registered Sex Offenders

Information concerning persons who are required by Colorado law to register as sex offenders, including registered sex offenders who are enrolled, employed, or volunteering at CCD, may be obtained from the Denver Police Department, 1331 Cherokee Street, 720.913.2000 or the Auraria Campus Police, 303.556.3271.





TALK WITH YOUR ADVISOR EVERY SEMESTER

WE ARE HERE TO HELP YOU

CCD Advisors are part of your education team!

We have the resources, tools & expertise to help you make it to the finish line.

Academic Advising & Student Success Center

CCD.edu/Advising | 303.556.2481

Located: Auraria Campus | Health Science at Lowry **Advanced Manufacuturing Center**



Student Success Programs First Year Experience Program (FYE)

Denver Scholars Program

DSF SEED Program

Urban Male Initiative (UMI)

Women Intentional about Success and Excellence (WISE)

> Student Success & Money Smarts Workshops

CCD.edu/Student-Success

BE SUCCESSFUL ACADEMICS

Grow your financial knowledge & personal wellness.

PRIORITY REGISTRATION



SELECTION

fast

SPRING 2019 STARTS IN LATE OCTOBER

FALL 2019 STARTS IN EARLY APRIL

CCD.edu/VIP

COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF DENVER HAS OVER STANDARD FOR SCHOLARSHIPS!

SCHOLARSHIP

Wednesdays

HELP

12:30 – 4:30 p.m. Confluence 118

APPLY BY APRIL 15

Start by filling out the Free Application for Federal Student Aid at www.FAFSA.gov

Then submit the CCD scholarship application at CCD.edu/Scholarships

HURRY! FUNDS MAY RUN OUT FAST!



Find a Sense of Belonging on Campus

Community Building Advocacy & Support Resources Education

LGBTQ-Auraria.org 303.615.0515



We're open **Monday – Friday** 8 a.m. – 5 p.m.

OD PANTRY



Choose up to six (6) items a week by showing your CCD student ID.

CCD Student Life

We're here for you. Don't be a stranger! Tivoli 309 • 303.556.2597

AURARIA CAMPUS

NIGHTRIDER

Available dusk until dawn, seven days a week

Still on campus after dark?

Schedule a ride:

Choose pickup location at AHEC.edu/Nightrider or dial 303.556.2001





REPORT SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY

to the Auraria Campus Police Department (ACPD)

- Text-a-Tip (with photos)
 720.593.TIPS (8477)
- Call Emergency Dispatch 303.556.5000
- Call 911 from a campus phone 911 calls from cell phones go to the Denver Police Department, which delays ACPD response

Free Dental Care for Our Veterans!

Community College of Denver's

Dental Hygiene Clinic offers

free dental cleaning & x-rays

for any Veteran currently enrolled at CCD.

Schedule Your Appointment: **Dental Hygiene Clinic**303.365.8338



ENDING INTERPERSONAL VIOLENCE THROUGH PREVENTION, AWARENESS AND SUPPORT SERVICES

Contact The Phoenix Center at Auraria

24/7 Free & Confidential Helpline: **303.556.CALL (2255)**

Tivoli Student Union, Suite 259

Office Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

For Appointments: 303.315.7250

ThePCA.org

THE CONFUCIUS INSTITUTE

AT

COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF DENVER

The Confucius Institute at Community College of Denver is a Chinese language and cultural learning center, established in 2007 with the support of the Chinese Language Council International (Hanban), to promote Chinese language training and intercultural understanding.

Our programs and services include:

- Noncredit Chinese language and cultural workshops
- Private Chinese language tutoring
- Chinese language proficiency testing
- Scholarships to study in China
- China summer camps
- Seasonal Chinese cultural events
- Seasonal professional development training for Colorado K-12
 Mandarin teachers
- An educational resource center



For more information about the Confucius Institute, contact: Jane Lim Jane.Lim@ccd.edu ■ 303-352-6510 CCD.edu/ci

NOTES

AUGUST 2018

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY
		1
6	7	8
Lending Library registration open	14 ► Tuition Payment Deadline	Lending Library registration closes
20 ► Welcome week ► Fall Semester Begins ► 1st day to pick up Lending Library books	21 ▶ Welcome week	22 ► Welcome week Last day to pick up Lending Library books
27	28	29 ► Welcome Back BBQ

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

SEPTEMBER 2018 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
2	3	4	5
9	10	11	12
16	17	18	19
23 ► Welcome week ► Lending Library open to those that missed registration	24 ► Last day to register for 15-week courses	25	26
30 ► Welcome Back BBQ	31		



SEPTEMBER

2010

AUGUST 2018 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

OCTOBER 2018 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY
3 LABOR DAY	4 ▶ Open Mic	5 ► Hot Topic
10 ► Fall Graduation Application deadline	11	12 ► Wingo
17	18 YOM KIPPUR (Begins at sundown)	19 ▶ Fall Fest
24	25 ▶ Hot Topic	26

THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
		1	2
6 ► Last day to drop a class	7	8	9 ROSH HASHANAH (Begins at sundown)
13 ► Hot Topic	14	15	16
20 ▶ Fall Fest	21	22	23
27 ► Movie Night	28	29	30



OCTOBER 2018

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY
1	2 ► Open Mic	Hot Topic 3
COLUMBUS DAY (Observed)	9	10 ▶ Wingo
15	16	17
22	23 ► Hot Topic	24 ▶ Element Halloween
29	30 ► Haunted Harvest	31 HALLOWEEN ▶ Terror in The Tivoli

| SEPTEMBER | 2018 | M | T | W | T | F | S | S | | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 |

MOVEMBER 2018

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
4	5	6	7
11 ► Hot Topic	12	13	14 ▶*
18	19	20	21
25 ► Movie Night	26	27	28



NOVEMBER

2018

OCTOBER 2018 M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

DECEMBER 2018 M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY
5	6 ► Open Mic	7 ► Hot Topic
12 VETERANS DAY OBSERVED ▶ Registration Open All Students	13	14 ▶ Wingo
19 ▶ Fall Break	20 ▶ Fall Break	21 ▶ Fall Break
26	P Hot Topic	28

THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
Dia de los Muertos	2	3	Daylight Saving Time Ends
8	9	10	11 VETERANS DAY
15 ► Hot Topic	16	17	18 ▶ Last day to withdraw
22 THANKSGIVING DAY ► Fall Break	23 BLACK FRIDAY ▶ Fall Break	24	25
29 ► Movie Night	30		



DECEMBER

2018

NOVEMBER 2018 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

JANUARY 2019 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY
3	4	5
10 ▶ Last Day of Fall Semester	11	12
17	18	19
24 CHRISTMAS EVE	25 CHRISTMAS DAY	26 KWANZAA (Begins)
31 NEW YEAR'S EVE		

THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
		1	CHANUKAH (Begins at sundown)
6	7	8	9
13	14 ► Lending Library books due	15 ► Grades available online	16
20	21	22	23
27	28	29	30



JANUARY 2019

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY
	1 NEW YEAR'S DAY	2
7	8	9
14 ▶ Lending Library registration opens	15	16 ▶ Lending Library registration closes
21 MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. DAY ▶ 1st day to pick up Lending Library books	22 ▶ Welcome Week ▶ Spring Semester begins	23 ► Welcome Week ► Last day to pick up Lending Library books
28 ► Last day to register for 15-week courses	29	30 ▶ Spring Resource Fair

DECEMBER 2018 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

FEBRUARY 2019 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
3	4	5	6
10	11	12	13
17	18	19	20
24 ► Welcome Week ► Lending Library open to those that missed registration 31 ► Spring Resource Fair	25	26	27



FEBRUARY 2019

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY
4	5 ▶ Open Mic	6 ► Hot Topic
11	LINCOLN'S BIRTHDAY	13 ► Wingo
18 PRESIDENTS' DAY	19	20
25	26 ► Hot Topic	27

M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

MARCH 2019 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
	1	2 GROUNDHOG DAY	3
7	8 ► Last day to drop a class	9	10 ► Graduate application due
14 VALENTINE'S DAY ► Hot Topic	15	16	17
21	22 WASHINGTON'S BIRTHDAY	23	24
28 ► Movie Night			



MARCH 2019

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY
4	5 ▶ Open Mic	6 ASH WEDNESDAY ► Hot Topic
11	12	New Wingo PI Day Hot Topic
18	19 ► Hot Topic	PURIM (Begins at sundown)
25 ▶ Spring Break	26 ▶ Spring Break	27 ▶ Spring Break

FEBRUARY 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28

M T W T F S S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
	1	2	3
7	8 ▶ Women's Leadership Conference	9	10
14	15	16	17 ST. PATRICK'S DAY
21 ► LatinX Leadership Conference ► Movie Night	22	23	24
28 ► Spring Break	29 ► Spring Break	30	31



APRIL 2019

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY
1 APRIL FOOL'S DAY	2 ► Open Mic	Hot Topic 3
8	9	10 ► Wingo
TAX DAY	16	17 ► Spring Fling
22 ► Last day to withdraw	23 ► Hot Topic	24
29	30	

MARCH 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

MAY 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

THURSDA	Υ	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
	4	5	6	7
► Hot Topic	11	12	13	PALM SUNDAY
► Spring Fling	18	GOOD FRIDAY, PASSOVER (Begins at sundown)	20	EASTER 21
► Movie Night	25	26	27	28



MAY 2019

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY
		1
6	7	8
Last day of Spring Semester ▶ Grad Fair	14 ▶ Grad Fair	15
20	21	22
27 MEMORIAL DAY	28	29

M T W T F S S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

M T W T F S S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
2	3	4	RAMADAN (Begins at sundown)
9	10	11	12 MOTHER'S DAY
16 ► Commencement	17	18 ► Grades available online	19
23	24	25	26
30	31		



JUNE 2019

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY
3	4	5
10	11	12
17	18	19
24	25	26

MAY 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

JULY 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31

THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
		1	2
6	7	8	9
13	FLAG DAY	15	16 FATHER'S DAY
20	21	22	23
27	28	29	30



JULY 2019

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY
1	2	3
8	9	10
15	16	17
22	23	24
29	30	31

M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

AUGUST 2019						
M	Т	w	Т	F	S	S
			1	2	3	4
5	6	7	8	9	10	11
12	13	14	15	16	17	18
19	20	21	22	23	24	25
26	27	28	29	30	31	

THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
4 INDEPENDENCE DAY	5	6	7
11	12	13	14
18	19	20	21
25	26	27	28



MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY
5	6	7
12	13	14
19	20	21
26	27	28

JULY 2019 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

SEPTEMBER 2019 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
1	2	3	4
8	9	10	11
15	16	17	18
22	23	24	25
29	30	31	





30 MONDAY JUL	
31 TUESDAY	_
1 WEDNESDAY AUG	

"Two plus eleven" and "one plus twelve" not only give the same result but use the same letters.

AUGUST 2018 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 | SEPTEMBER | 2018 | M | T | W | T | F | S | S | | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 |

2 THURSDAY	AUG
3 FRIDAY	
4 SATURDAY 5 SUR	NDAY



	6 MONDAY
	7 TUESDAY
_	8 WEDNESDAY
	8 WEDNESDAY

The average cost of a movie in 1940 was 24¢.

AUGUST 2018

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

| SEPTEMBER | 2018 | M | T | W | T | F | S | S | | 1 | 2 | 3 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 |

9 THURSDAY	AUG
10 FRIDAY	
	-
11 SATURDAY 12 SUNDAY	



13 MONDAY	► Lending Library registration open
14 TUESDAY	► Tuition Payment Deadline
15 WEDNESDAY	► Lending Library registration closes

The Hundred Years' War lasted for 116 years.

AUGUST 2018 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 | SEPTEMBER | 2018 | M | T | W | T | F | S | S | | 1 | 2 | 3 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 |

16 THURSDAY	AUG
17 FRIDAY	
18 SATURDAY 19 SUNDAY	



	N/slammaal.
20 MONDAY	➤ Welcome week
	► Fall Semester Begins
	 1st day to pick up Lending Library books
21 THECDAY	▶ Welcome week
21 TUESDAY	
22 WEDNESDAY	➤ Welcome week
	 Last day to pick up Lending Library books

The following capital letters are the same when viewed upside down: H, I, N, O, S, X, Z.

AUGUST 2018 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 | SEPTEMBER | 2018 | M | T | W | T | F | S | S | | 1 | 2 | 3 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 |

23	THURSDAY	▶ Welcome week	<u>ت</u>
23		Lending Library open to those that missed registration	AUG
			_
			_
24	FRIDAY	► Last day to register for 15-week courses	
25	SATURDAY	26 SUNDAY	
		416	
			_



27 MONDAY
28 TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY ► Welcome Back BBQ

Months that start on a Sunday will always have a Friday the $13^{\rm th}$.

AUGUST 2018 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 SEPTEMBER 2018

M T W T F S S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

30	THURSDAY	► W	elcome Back BBQ	AUG
31	FRIDAY			
1	SATURDAY	SEP 2	SUNDAY	

SEPTEMBER



3 MONDAY LABOR DAY
` ` `
4 TUESDAY ▶ Open Mic
450
5 WEDNESDAY Hot Topic
410

Tennessee is bordered by 8 states: Alabama, Arkansas, Georgia, Kentucky, Mississippi, Missouri, North Carolina and Virginia - more than any other in the US.

SE	ΞPΊ	ΓEΝ	ИΒ	ER	20	118
M	Т	w	Т	F	s	s
					1	2
3	4	5	6	7	8	9
10	11	12	13	14	15	16
17	18	19	20	21	22	23
24	25	26	27	28	29	30



6	THURSDAY	► Last day to drop a class	
			SEP
7	FRIDAY		
8	SATURDAY	9 SUNDAY ROSH HASHANAH (Begins at sundown)	

SEPTEMBER



10 MONDAY ► Fall Graduation Application deadline
102-60
11 TUESDAY
12 WEDNESDAY Mingo
410

M&M's chocolate stands for the initials of its inventors Mars and Murrie.

OCTOBER 2018

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31

13 THURSDAY	► Hot Topic
	SEP
14 FRIDAY	
15 SATURDAY	16 SUNDAY

SEPTEMBER 2018



17 MONDAY	
	`
18 TUESDAY	YOM KIPPUR (Begins at sundown)
19 WEDNESDAY	► Fall Fest

The game of Tug-of-war was an Olympic sport from 1900-1920.

SI	ΞP	ΓEΝ	ИΒ	ER	20	118
M	Т	W	Т	F	s	s
					1	2
3	4	5	6	7	8	9
10	11	12	13	14	15	16
17	18	19	20	21	22	23
24	25	26	27	28	29	30

OCTOBER 2018 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

20	THURSDAY Fall Fest	
		SEP
21	FRIDAY	
22	SATURDAY 23 SUND	

SEPTEMBER 2018



24 MONDAY
4/0
25 TUESDAY ► Hot Topic
26 WEDNESDAY

The 7 seas are: Mediterranean, Adriatic, Black, Red, Arabian, Persian Gulf, and Caspian.

SI	ΞP	ΓEΝ	ИΒ	ER	20	118
M	Т	W	Т	F	s	s
					1	2
3	4	5	6	7	8	9
10	11	12	13	14	15	16
17	18	19	20	21	22	23
24	25	26	27	28	29	30



27	THURSDAY	► Movie Night	
			SEP
28	FRIDAY		
29	SATURDAY	30 SUNDAY	

OCTOBER



MONDAY
410
2 TUESDAY ► Open Mic
3 WEDNESDAY ► Hot Topic

The classic shape associated with a drop of water comes from the observation of a droplet clinging to a surface. The shape of a droplet is actually spherical.

OCTOBER 2018

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31

MOVEMBER 2018

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

4 THURSDAY	
	LOO
5 FRIDAY	
6 SATURDAY 7 SUNDAY	

OCTOBER 2018



8 MONDAY	COLUMBUS DAY (Observed)
9 TUESDAY	
10 WEDNESDAY	► Wingo

The term "laser" originated as an acronym for Light Amplification by Stimulated Emission of Radiation.

OCTOBER 2018

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

MOVEMBER 2018 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

11 THURSDAY	► Hot Topic	
	OCT	
12 FRIDAY		
13 SATURDAY	14 SUNDAY	

OCTOBER 2018



15 MONDAY
16 TUESDAY
400
17 WEDNESDAY
410

Brazil is the only country in the world that lies on the equator while having contiguous territory outside the tropics.

OCTOBER 2018

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

NOVEMBER 2018 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

18 THURSDAY	
	LDO
19 FRIDAY	
20 SATURDAY	21 SUNDAY

OCTOBER 2018



22 MONDAY
410
23 TUESDAY ► Hot Topic
24 WEDNESDAY ► Element Halloween

Race car spelled backwards is race car.

OCTOBER 2018						
М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	9	10	11	12	13	14
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
22	23	24	25	26	27	28
29	30	31				

NOVEMBER 2018 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

25	THURSDAY	► Movie Night	
			OCT
		`	
26	FRIDAY		
27	SATURDAY	28 SUNDAY	
	A/0)	4/0	
	THE STATE OF THE S		

NOVEMBER



29 MONDAY	СТ
30 TUESDAY	► Haunted Harvest
31 WEDNESDAY	HALLOWEEN ► Terror in The Tivoli

An elephant's ears are used to regulate its body temperature.

MOVEMBER 2018 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 DECEMBER 2018

M T W T F S S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

1	THURSDAY	▶ Dia de los Muertos	
			NON
2	FRIDAY		_
3	SATURDAY	4 SUNDAY ▶ Daylight Saving Time Ends	

NOVEMBER



5 MONDAY	
4	
6 TUESDAY	► Open Mic
7 WEDNESDAY	► Hot Topic

The number 4 is the only number that has the same number of letters in it.

NOVEMBER 2018 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 DECEMBER 2018

M T W T F S S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

8 THURSDAY		
		NON
9 FRIDAY		
10 SATURDAY	11 SUNDAY VETERANS DAY	

NOVEMBER



12 MONDAY	VETERANS DAY OBSERVED
	► Registration Open All Students
13 TUESDAY	
13 TUESDAY	
14 WEDNESDAY	► Wingo

Maine is the only state whose name is just one syllable.

NOVEMBER 2018 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 DECEMBER 2018

M T W T F S S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

15 THURSDAY	► Hot Topic
	NOW
16 FRIDAY	
17 SATURDAY	18 SUNDAY ► Last day to withdraw

NOVEMBER



19 MONDAY	► Fall Break
20 TUESDAY	► Fall Break
21 WEDNESDAY	► Fall Break

No word in the English language rhymes with month, orange, silver or purple.

NOVEMBER 2018 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 DECEMBER 2018

M T W T F S S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

22	THURSDAY	THANKSGIVING DAY ► Fall Break	
			NOV
23	FRIDAY	BLACK FRIDAY ▶ Fall Break	
24	SATURDAY	25 SUNDAY	

NOVEMBER



26 MONDAY
410
27 TUESDAY ► Hot Topic
28 WEDNESDAY

"Dreamt" is the only English word that ends in the letters "mt."

NOVEMBER 2018 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 DECEMBER 2018

M T W T F S S

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

29	THURSDAY	► Movie Night	
			NOV
30	FRIDAY		
1	SATURDAY DE	2 SUNDAY CHANUKAH (Begins at sundown)	

DECEMBER



3 MONDAY
4 TUESDAY
5 WEDNESDAY

There are 293 ways to make change for a dollar.

DECEMBER 2018

M T W T F S S

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

JANUARY 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

6 THURSDAY	
7 FRIDAY	DEC
8 SATURDAY	9 SUNDAY

DECEMBER



10	MONDAY	► Last Day of Fall Semester
11	TUESDAY	
12 W	/EDNESDAY	
12 (4	TEGNESOAT	
	6	

The 7 dwarfs are: Dopey, Sneezy, Bashful, Grumpy, Happy, Sleepy, Doc.

	ECI		_			_
M	Т	w	Т	F	s	s
					1	2
3	4	5	6	7	8	9
10	11	12	13	14	15	16
17	18	19	20	21	22	23
24	25	26	27	28	29	30
31						



13 THURSDAY		
14 FRIDAY	► Lending Library books due	
15 SATURDAY Grades available online	16 SUNDAY	

DECEMBER



17 MONDAY	
18 TUESDAY	
19 WEDNESDAY	
410	

The average person's left hand does 56% of the typing.

DECEMBER 2018

M T W T F S S

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

JANUARY 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

20	THURSDAY		
21	FRIDAY		DEC
22	SATURDAY	23 SUNDAY	

DECEMBER



24 MONDAY	CHRISTMAS EVE
25 TUESDAY	CHRISTMAS DAY
26 WEDNESDAY	KWANZAA (Begins)

The four common words in the English language which end in "-dous" are: tremendous, horrendous, stupendous, and hazardous

DECEMBER 2018

M T W T F S S

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

JANUARY 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

27 THURSDAY		
28 FRIDAY	SEC	
29 SATURDAY	30 SUNDAY	

JANUARY



1 TUESDAY JAN NEW YEAR'S DAY 2 WEDNESDAY	31 MONDAY DEC NEW YEAR'S EVE	
	THE CDAY TARRED NEW YEAR'S DAY	
	TUESDAY JAN NEW YEAR'S DAY	
2 WEDNESDAY		
2 WEDNESDAY		
2 WEDNESDAY		
	2 WEDNESDAY	

"Stewardesses" is one of the longest words that is typed with only the left hand.

JANUARY 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

FEBRUARY 2019 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

3 THURSDAY		
4 FRIDAY		JAN
5 SATURDAY	6 SUNDAY	

JANUARY



7 MONDAY
8 TUESDAY
9 WEDNESDAY

The golf ball has between 300 and 500 dimples.

JANUARY 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

FEBRUARY 2019 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

10 THURSDAY	
11 FRIDAY	
	JAN
12 SATURDAY 13 SUNDAY	

JANUARY



14 MONDAY	► Lending Library registration opens
15 TUESDAY	
16 WEDNESDAY	► Lending Library registration closes

Typewriter is the only ten letter word you can type on the top row of your keyboard.

JANUARY 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

FEBRUARY 2019 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

17 THURSDAY	
18 FRIDAY	
	JAN
19 SATURDAY 20 SUNDAY	

JANUARY



21 MONDAY	MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. DAY ► 1st day to pick up Lending Library books
22 TUESDAY	▶ Welcome Week▶ Spring Semester begins
23 WEDNESDAY	 ▶ Welcome Week ▶ Last day to pick up Lending Library books

Pinocchio is Italian for pine eye (Pino is Italian for pine. Occhio is Italian for eye).

JANUARY 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

FEBRUARY 2019 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 THURSDAY	 Welcome Week Lending Library open to those that missed registration 	_
		-
25 FRIDAY		
		JAN
26 SATURDAY	27 SUNDAY	-

JANUARY



28 MONDAY	► Last day to register for 15-week courses
29 TUESDAY	
30 WEDNESDAY	► Spring Resource Fair

Checkmate comes from the Persian phrase "sh h m t" which means the king is defeated.

JANUARY 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

FEBRUARY 2019 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

31	THURSDAY	► Spring Resource Fair	
1	FRIDAY	FEB	
			JAN
2 GROUI	SATURDAY NDHOG DAY	3 SUNDAY	

FEBRUARY



4 MONDAY
410
5 TUESDAY ▶ Open Mic
6 WEDNESDAY ► Hot Topic

A dime has 118 ridges around the edge.

FEBRUARY 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28

MARCH 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

7 THURSDAY		
8 FRIDAY	► Last day to drop a class	
		FEB
9 SATURDAY	10 SUNDAY ► Graduate application due	

FEBRUARY



11 MONDAY
4/0
12 TUESDAY LINCOLN'S BIRTHDAY
13 WEDNESDAY ► Wingo

The 7 virtues are chastity, temperance, charity, diligence, patience, kindness, and humility.

FEBRUARY 2019 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 MARCH 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

14 THURSDAY	VALENTINE'S DAY ► Hot Topic	
15 FRIDAY		
		FEB
16 SATURDAY	17 SUNDAY	

FEBRUARY



18 MONDAY PRESIDENTS' DAY
410
19 TUESDAY
20 WEDNESDAY

Pintos and Palominos are colors, not breeds, of horses.

FEBRUARY 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28

MARCH 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

21 THURSDAY		
///		
22 FRIDAY	WASHINGTON'S BIRTHDAY	
		FEB
23 SATURDAY	24 SUNDAY	
450	410	

FEBRUARY



"Angry" and "hungry" are the only words in the English language ending in "-gry" (although gry is a word, it does not end in -gry, since a suffix requires the word before it to be a word). FEBRUARY 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28

MARCH 2019 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

28	THURSDAY	► Movie Night	
1	FRIDAY	MAR	_
			FEB
2	SATURDAY	3 SUNDAY	

MARCH 2019



4 MONDAY
5 TUESDAY ► Open Mic
3 LOLDOM
6 WEDNESDAY ASH WEDNESDAY
► Hot Topic
410

There are only two families who produced a father and son who were US presidents: Bush and Adams.

MARCH 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

MPRIL 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

7 THURSDAY	
8 FRIDAY	Women's Leadership Conference
	MAR
9 SATURDAY	0 SUNDAY

MARCH 2019



11 MONDAY
10
12 TUESDAY
13 WEDNESDAY ► Wingo ► PI Day
► Hot Topic

It takes 7 random riffle shuffles to thoroughly mix a 52-card deck.

MARCH 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

M T W T F S S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
12 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

14 THURSDAY	
15 FRIDAY	MAR
16 SATURDAY	17 SUNDAY ST. PATRICK'S DAY

MARCH 2019



18 MONDAY	
19 TUESDAY	► Hot Topic
20 WEDNESDAY	PURIM (Begins at sundown)

The index finger on the Statue of Liberty is 8 feet long.

MARCH 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

MPRIL 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

21 THURSDAY	▶ LatinX Leadership Conference▶ Movie Night	
22 FRIDAY		_
		MAR
23 SATURDAY	24 SUNDAY	
		_

MARCH 2019



25 MONDAY	► Spring Break	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	M24	
26 TUESDAY	► Spring Break	
27 WEDNESDAY	► Spring Break	

Polish is the only word in the English language that has two completely different meanings when the first letter is capitalized.

MARCH 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

M T W T F S S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
12 2 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

28	THURSDAY	► Spring Break	
29	FRIDAY	► Spring Break	_
		MAR	
30	SATURDAY	31 SUNDAY	

APRIL 2019



1 MONDAY APRIL FOOL'S DAY
2 TUESDAY ► Open Mic
3 WEDNESDAY ► Hot Topic

The longest word in the English language is Pneumonoultramicroscopicsilicovolcanoconiosis.

APRIL 2019						
М	Т	w	Т	F	s	s
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	9	10	11	12	13	14
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
22	23	24	25	26	27	28
29	30					

M	ΑY	20	19			
М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S
		1	2	3	4	5
6	7	8	9	10	11	12
13	14	15	16	17	18	19
20	21	22	23	24	25	26
27	28	29	30	31		

4 THURSDAY	
5 FRIDAY	
6 SATURDAY	7 SUNDAY

APRIL 2019



8 MONDAY	
9 TUESDAY	
	_
10 WEDNESDAY Mingo	

 $111,111,111 \times 111,111,111 = 12345678987654321$

M T W T F S S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

MAY 2019 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

11 THURSDAY	► Hot Topic	
12 FRIDAY		
13 SATURDAY	14 SUNDAY PALM SUNDAY	

APRIL 2019



15 MONDAY TAX DAY
16 TUESDAY
17 WEDNESDAY ► Spring Fling

In almost every language, the word for mother begins with the letter "m."

ΑF	PRI	L :	2019	9		
М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	9	10	11	12	13	14
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
22	23	24	25	26	27	28
29	30					



18	THURSDAY	► Spring Fling	
19	FRIDAY	GOOD FRIDAY, PASSOVER (Begins at sundown)	_
20	SATURDAY	21 SUNDAY EASTER	APR

APRIL 2019



22 MONDAY	► Last day to withdraw
23 TUESDAY	► Hot Topic
24 WEDNESDAY	

The 7 deadly sins are: Pride, envy, wrath, sloth, greed, gluttony, lust.

AF	PRI	L:	2019	9			
M	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	ı
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	
8	9	10	11	12	13	14	
15	16	17	18	19	20	21	
22	23	24	25	26	27	28	
29	30						

M	ΑY	20	19			
M	Т	W	Т	F	S	S
		1	2	3	4	5
6	7	8	9	10	11	12
13	14	15	16	17	18	19
20	21	22	23	24	25	26
27	28	29	30	31		

25	THURSDAY	► Movie Night
26	FRIDAY	
27	SATURDAY	28 SUNDAY

MAY 2019



29 MONDAY APR
30 TUESDAY
1 WEDNESDAY MAY
4/0

The shortest 5-syllable word in the English language is ideology.

	ΑY					
M	Т	w	Т	F	s	s
		1	2	3	4	5
6	7	8	9	10	11	12
13	14	15	16	17	18	19
20	21	22	23	24	25	26
27	28	29	30	31		



5 SUNDAY RAMADAN (Begins at sundown)	MAY
	5 SUNDAY RAMADAN (Begins at sundown)

MAY 2019



6 MONDAY
7 TUESDAY
8 WEDNESDAY

All of the clocks in the movie "Pulp Fiction" are stuck on 4:20.

	MAY 2019						
ı	М	Т	w	Т	F	s	s
			1	2	3	4	5
	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
	13	14	15	16	17	18	19
	20	21	22	23	24	25	26
	27	28	29	30	31		



9	THURSDAY	
10	FRIDAY	
11	SATURDAY 12 SUNDAY MOTHER'S DAY	A
		MAY

MAY 2019



13 MONDAY	▶ Last day of Spring Semester▶ Grad Fair
14 TUESDAY	► Grad Fair
A	
15 WEDNESDAY	
4	

Tigers have striped skin, not just striped fur.

MAY 2019						
M	Т	W	Т	F	S	S
		1	2	3	4	5
6	7	8	9	10	11	12
13	14	15	16	17	18	19
20	21	22	23	24	25	26
27	28	29	30	31		



16	THURSDAY	► Commencement	
17	FRIDAY		
18 • Grades	SATURDAY available online	19 SUNDAY	
			MAY

MAY 2019



20	MONDAY
21	TUESDAY
22 WE	EDNESDAY

The microwave was invented after a researcher walked by a radar tube and a chocolate bar melted in his pocket.

MAY 2019						
M	Т	W	Т	F	S	S
		1	2	3	4	5
6	7	8	9	10	11	12
13	14	15	16	17	18	19
20	21	22	23	24	25	26
27	28	29	30	31		



23 THURSDAY	
24 FRIDAY	
25 SATURDAY 26	SUNDAY
	MAX

MAY 2019



27 MONDAY	MEMORIAL DAY
28 TUESDAY	
29 WEDNESDAY	
	28 TUESDAY

"Underground" is the only word in the English language that begins and ends with the letters "und."

M.	ΑY	20	19			
M	Т	W	Т	F	S	S
		1	2	3	4	5
6	7	8	9	10	11	12
13	14	15	16	17	18	19
20	21	22	23	24	25	26
27	28	29	30	31		

JUNE 2019									
М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S			
					1	2			
3	4	5	6	7	8	9			
10	11	12	13	14	15	16			
17	18	19	20	21	22	23			
24	25	26	27	28	29	30			

30	THURSDAY	
31	FRIDAY	
1	SATURDAY JUN 2 SUNDAY	
		MAY

JUNE 2019



3 MONDAY
4 TUESDAY
5 WEDNESDAY

Spanish moss is not biologically related to either mosses or lichens.

	JUNE 2019								
ı	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S		
						1	2		
	3	4	5	6	7	8	9		
	10	11	12	13	14	15	16		
	17	18	19	20	21	22	23		
	24	25	26	27	28	29	30		



6 THURSDAY	
	-
7 FRIDAY	
	-
8 SATURDAY 9 SUNDAY	
40 40	
	NOC

JUNE 2019



10 MONDAY
11 TUESDAY
40
12 WEDNESDAY
410

Facetious, abstemious and arsenious contain all the vowels in the correct order.

JL	JNE	E 2	019	1		
М	Т	W	Т	F	s	S
					1	2
3	4	5	6	7	8	9
10	11	12	13	14	15	16
17	18	19	20	21	22	23
24	25	26	27	28	29	30



13 THURSDAY	
14 FRIDAY FLAG DAY	
15 SATURDAY 16 SUNDAY FATHER'S DAY	
	JUN

JUNE 2019



17 MONDAY
18 TUESDAY
19 WEDNESDAY

"A quick sly fox jumped over the lazy brown dog" has every letter in the alphabet. So does "The five boxing wizards jump quickly."

JUNE 2019								
М	Т	W	Т	F	s	S		
					1	2		
3	4	5	6	7	8	9		
10	11	12	13	14	15	16		
17	18	19	20	21	22	23		
24	25	26	27	28	29	30		

JL	JLY	20	019			
M	T	W	Т	F	S	S
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	9	10	11	12	13	14
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
22	23	24	25	26	27	28
29	30	31				

20 THUR	SDAY		
21 FRID	DAY		
22 SATUI	RDAY	23 SUNDAY	
			NDS

JUNE 2019



24 MONDAY
4/0
25 TUESDAY
4/0
26 WEDNESDAY
4/0

The wingspan of a Boeing 747 (\sim 213 feet) is longer than the Wright brothers' first flight (\sim 120 feet).

	JUNE 2019						
ı	М	Т	W	Т	F	s	S
						1	2
	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
	17	18	19	20	21	22	23
	24	25	26	27	28	29	30



27 THURSDAY	
28 FRIDAY	
29 SATURDAY 30 SUNDAY	
	JUN

JULY 2019



MONDAY
2 TUESDAY
3 WEDNESDAY
4/0

The smallest physically meaningful unit of time is one planck time, or the time required for light to travel one Planck length. It is about $5.4 \times 10-44$ seconds.

JULY 2019						
М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	9	10	11	12	13	14
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
22	23	24	25	26	27	28
29	30	31				



4 THURSDAY	INDEPENDENCE DAY	
5 FRIDAY		_
6 SATURDAY	7 SUNDAY	
	710	

JULY 2019



8 MONDAY
9 TUESDAY
10 WEDNESDAY

Time Magazine's "Man" of the Year in 1982: The Personal Computer.

JULY 2019						
М	Т	W	Т	F	s	S
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	9	10	11	12	13	14
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
22	23	24	25	26	27	28
29	30	31				

AUGUST 2019 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

11 THURSDAY	_
	-
12 FRIDAY	
	-
13 SATURDAY 14 SUNDAY	
	In The

JULY 2019



15 MONDAY
16 TUESDAY
40
17 WEDNESDAY
4/0-

Pumice is a rock that floats.

JULY 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31

AUGUST 2019
M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

18 THURSDAY	
19 FRIDAY	
20 SATURDAY 21 SUNDAY	IUL

JULY 2019



22 MONDAY	
23 TUESDAY	
24 WEDNESDAY	_

Enter the value 0.1134 on your calculator, and then turn it upside down. You've just written "hello."

JL	JLY	20	019			
M	Т	W	Т	F	S	S
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	9	10	11	12	13	14
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
22	23	24	25	26	27	28
29	30	31				

				201	_		
М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	
			1	2	3	4	
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	
26	27	28	29	30	31		

25 THURSDAY	
26 FRIDAY	
27 SATURDAY 28 SUNDAY	
	ol In

AUGUST 2019



29 MONDAY JUL
30 TUESDAY
40
31 WEDNESDAY

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

SEPTEMBER 2019

The verb "cleave" is the only English word with two synonyms which are antonyms of each other: adhere and separate.

M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31



AUGUST 2019



5 MONDAY
6 TUESDAY
7 WEDNESDAY
40

The giant squid has the largest eyes in the world.

AUGUST 2019

M T W T F S S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

SEPTEMBER 2019

M T W T F S S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

8 THURSDAY	AUG
9 FRIDAY	
10 SATURDAY 11 SUNDAY	

AUGUST 2019



12 MONDAY
4/0
13 TUESDAY
14 WEDNESDAY

The electric door bell was invented by Joseph Henry around 1831.

MUGUST 2019 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 SEPTEMBER 2019

M T W T F S S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

15 THURSDAY	AUG
16 FRIDAY	
17 SATURDAY	18 SUNDAY

AUGUST 2019



19 MONDAY
20 TUESDAY
400
21 WEDNESDAY
410

It is believed that the name Jeep came from the abbreviation used in the army for the "General Purpose" vehicle, GP. M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 SEPTEMBER 2019

M T W T F S S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

22 THURSDAY	AUG
23 FRIDAY	
24 SATURDAY 25 SUNDAY	

AUGUST 2019



26 MONDAY
TUESDAY
28 WEDNESDAY
Z8 WEDNESDAT

The phrase, "good night, sleep tight" came from the time when mattresses were secured on bed frames by ropes. When you pulled on the ropes the mattress tightened, making the bed firmer to sleep on.

AUGUST 2019 M T W T F S S 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

SEPTEMBER 2019 MTWTFSS 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

29	THURSDAY	AUG
30	FRIDAY	
31	SATURDAY	1 SUNDAY SEP

INSTRUCTOR PHONE	E-MAIL	LOCATION

CCD Institutional Outcomes

Community College of Denver has established the following institutional outcomes:

- A CCD graduate is a **Numeric Thinker.** Students will select relevant data and use several methods such as algebraic, geometric, and statistical reasoning to solve problems; they will interpret and draw inferences from data and mathematical models; they are able to represent mathematical information symbolically, graphically, numerically, and verbally.
- A CCD graduate is **Personally Responsible.** Students will incorporate ethical reasoning into action; they will explore and articulate the values of professionalism in personal decision-making. They exemplify dependability, honesty, trustworthiness, and accept personal accountability for their choices and actions. Students will exhibit self-reliant behaviors, including managing time effectively, accepting supervision and direction as needed, perseverance, valuing contributions of others, and holding themselves accountable for obligations.
- A CCD graduate is **Globally Aware.** Students will consider the interconnectedness of our community and world; they will understand how cultural differences (such as beliefs, traditions, religion, ethnicity, sexuality, and gender) impact personal and community participation; they are aware of the social, environmental, and economic impacts of their actions; they evaluate how technology links individuals and communities and are aware of the social, environmental, technological, and economic impacts of their actions.
- A CCD graduate *is* an **Effective Communicator**. Students will convey meaning by writing and speaking coherently and effectively in a way that others understand; students will write and speak after reflection; students will influence others through writing, speaking, or artistic expression that is appropriate for the context and audience; students will use appropriate syntax and grammar; students will listen attentively to others and respond appropriately. Students will understand and apply conventions of effective writing and oral communication in academic, public, and professional discourse.
- A CCD graduate is a **Complex Thinker.** Students will explore and evaluate multiple sources of information, which they will synthesize to solve problems; they will extract meaning from texts, instruction, experience, and other relevant sources to construct new problem-solving approaches based on their insights. Students will make relevant connections between classroom and out-of-classroom learning.
- A CCD graduate is an **Effective and Ethical User of Technology.** Students will exhibit technological literacy and the skills to effectively use it; they will demonstrate the responsible application of intellectual property and privacy; students will use technology ethically and effectively to communicate, solve problems, and complete tasks; students will remain current with technological innovations.

STUDENT SUCCESS GUIDE 2018/2019

COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF DENVER WWW.CCD.EDU

